OFrrIcE OF THE CiTy CLERK

DawnN M. Jongs, City CGLERK

MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK

DATE: THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2020

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

The following Common Council Committee Meetings have been scheduled for Monday, November 9, 2020:

Virtual Conference call via Microsoft Teams Join here: https://tinyurl.com/CC110920

4:30 P.M. HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRPERSON, WARNER
1. Bill No. 20-37- Medical Education Foundation’s Resolution

4:45 P.M. PARC CHAIRPERSON, MCBRIDE
1. Update- Tree Ordinance

5:00 P.M. PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY VACATION CHAIRPERSON, NIEZGODSKI
1. Bill No. 56-20- Stanfield Street Alley Vacation

5:15 P.M. ZONING & ANNEXATION CHAIRPERSON, MCBRIDE
1. Update- Zoning Ordinance, Michael Divita, Principle Planner Community Investment

Council President Karen L. White has called an Informal Meeting of the Council which will commence
immediately after the adjournment of the Zoning and Annexation meeting.

INFORMAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL PRESIDENT, K.WHITE

1. Discussion of Council Agenda
2. Update and Announcements
3. Adjournment

cc: Mayor James Mueller
Committee Meeting List
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